
COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
2 February 2005 

 
 

A meeting of the CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will be held in the SCOTTISH NATURAL 
HERITAGE'S OFFICES, KILMORY INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 
9 FEBRUARY 2005 at 10:00 AM. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. WELCOME/APOLOGIES 
 
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING(Pages 1 - 6) 
 
3. MATTERS ARISING 
 
 (a) Reflection on Dr Goudies's Visit (Andrew Campbell)  
 (b) Update on ROA's/ROA Conference (Muriel Kupris) (Pages 7 - 8) 
 (c) Update on CPP Website (Lolita Lavery)  

 
4. COMMUNITY PLANNING ISSUES 
 
 (a) Preparations for CPP "Review Day" (Lolita Lavery) (Pages 9 - 14) 
 (b) CPP 2005/06 Budget (Lolita Lavery) (Report to Follow)  
 (c) Update on Bute & Cowal Pilot (Lolita Lavery)  
 (d) Update by Theme Group Leaders on Progress with CPP Priorities (Pages 15 - 

24) 
 (e) Draft CPP Agenda (Lolita Lavery) (Pages 25 - 26) 
 (f) Approval of Joint Health Improvement Plan (Gavin Brown) (Pages 27 - 40) 
 (g) Community Supported Agriculture (Gavin Brown)  

 
5. SHARING OF PARTNERSHIP RESOURCES 
 
 (a) Partnership Capital Development Plan (Brian Barker) (Pages 41 - 42) 
 (b) Ganavan Site (Oban) - Land Sale and Site Development Plan (Josephine 

Stojak)  
 

6. SCOTTISH EXECUTIVE INITIATIVES 
 
 (a) Rural Policy Advisory Group/Closing the Opportunity Gap Targets (Brian 

Barker) (Pages 43 - 52) 
 (b) Baseline Review of Community Planning Parnterships (Lolita Lavery) (Pages 

53 - 54) 
 (c) Best Value Audit (Lolita Lavery)  

 
7. AOCB 
 
8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 20 APRIL 2005 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
MINUTES of MEETING of CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE held in the DUNSTAFFNAGE 

MARINE LABORATORY, DUNBEG on WEDNESDAY, 8 DECEMBER 2004  
 
 

Present: 
 

  

Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural Heritage (Chair) Lolita Lavery, Community Planning Manager 
Julian Hankinson, Association of Community Councils James McLellan, Argyll and Bute Council 
Brian Barker, Argyll and Bute Council 
Muriel Kupris, Argyll and Bute Council 
Lynda Syed, Argyll and Bute Council 
Josephine Stojak, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
Stevie Boyle, Strathclyde Police 
Peter Minshall, Argyll CVS 
David Downie, Communities Scotland 

Dave Jones, Argyll and Bute Council 
Donald MacVicar, Argyll and Bute Council 
Gavin Brown, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
Neil Wallace, Strathclyde Police 
Natalie Robertson, Strathclyde Police 
Alan Milstead, Argyll and the Islands Enterprise 
Dr Andrew Goudie, Scottish Executive 

  
Apologies: 
 

  

Aileen Edwards, Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police 
 
1. MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
 
 (a)  Management Committee Meeting 13 October 2004  
   

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2004 were accepted as 
an accurate record. 
 

 (b)  Matters Arising 
   

Under Item 3(c) Lolita advised that she would be meeting with John Walls, 
Strathclyde Passenger Transport’s newly appointed Community Planning 
Officer in due course regarding their involvement in Argyll and Bute’s 
Community Planning Partnership. 
 

 (c)  Community Planning Partnership Meeting held on 5 November 2004 
   

The minutes of the meeting of the Community Planning Partnership held 
on 5 November 2004 were noted. 
 

2. PARTNERSHIP MATTERS 
 
 (a)  Involvement of New Partners 
   

Lolita Lavery advised that she had met with Alison Taylor of the Argyll and 
Bute Citizen’s Advice Bureau (CAB) who had expressed an interest in the 
CABT becoming a Community Planning Partner.  Lolita suggested that 
Alison be asked to give a presentation on the work of the CAB at the next 
meeting of the 3rd Theme Group and invited partners to discuss how best 
to involve the CAB in the Community Planning Process. 
 
Brian Barker spoke to a related report regarding the involvement of the 
Argyll and Bute Advice Network in the Partnership and mentioned that the 
CAB was also a member of the Advice Network.  Peter Minshall 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



  suggested, and the Management Committee agree, that as Argyll CVS 
was also a member of the Advice Network, he could act as the interface 
between the CPP and the Advice Network, and therefore indirectly 
between the CAB and the CPP.  It was agreed that a letter be drafted to 
the CAB in this regard.  It was furthermore agreed that Theme Groups 1 
and 3 would discuss the involvement of the Advice Network at their next 
meetings in January 2005 and, if deemed necessary, would invite 
presentations on the work of the Advice Network/CAB at a future meeting. 
 

 (b)  COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION ON THE PARTNERSHIP  
   

Lolita briefly sketched the background to involving community 
representatives on all levels of the Partnership as well as some of the 
difficulties experienced in achieving the 50% target.  Various options for 
involving community representatives were outlined and the following 
proposals made: 
 
1. That active community participation be sought at the Community 

Assembly (Review Day), Theme Group and Local (Bute & Cowal 
Pilot) levels of the revised CPP structure as a more “hands on” 
approach to community involvement is deemed more appropriate 
at these levels; 

 
2. That a scrutiny role be sought at the full Partnership and 

Management Committee levels of the revised CPP structure as a 
“community watchdog” approach to community involvement is 
deemed more appropriate at these levels; and 

 
3. That the number/percentage of community representatives on the 

various levels of the revised CPP structure be flexible to reflect the 
different approaches taken to involve communities. 

 
Lolita also advised that she had received an e-mail from James Hilder of 
the Mull and Iona Community Trust who had expressed the need for 
community representatives to be properly reimbursed for travel expenses, 
child care expenses and loss of any wages.  It was noted that an amount 
had already been allocated in the CPP budget for this purpose.  Relevant 
training and capacity building needs were also discussed and it was 
agreed that this was crucial if community representatives were to engage 
fully in the community planning process.  It was mentioned that 
Communities Scotland had some money that could be accessed for 
capacity building initiatives. 
 
After discussion, and noting David Dowie’s concerns that we should not 
draw away from the original vision of community representation, it was 
agreed that: 
 
1. The proposed way forward as outlined above be adopted for 

obtaining community representation on the various levels of the 
revised CPP structure; 

Page 2



  2. As a general principle, community representation be sought from 
sectors that reflect the main priorities that the Community Planning 
Partnership is trying to address; 

 
3. Each level of the revised CPP structure decide how best to involve 

the community in terms of the specific roles outlined above, and 
report progress in identifying appropriate representatives at the 
next meeting; and 

 
4. The Management Committee decide if additional community 

representative are needed to fulfil the “scrutiny” role on the 
Management Committee and full Partnership and if so, which 
sectors they should represent. 

 
 (c)  DRAFT 2005/6 COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP BUDGET 
   

Lolita outlined the draft 2005/6 CPP budget as well as proposed 
contributions from Partners.  The Management Committee were invited to 
discuss the proposed budget and agree on one of the funding options 
detailed below: 
 
Option 1: No increase in Partner contributions 
Option 2: 3% inflationary increase in Partner contributions 
Option 3: Increase in Partner contributions to reflect actual budget   
                      spend 
 
After discussion, the majority of Partners present agreed to Option 2.  It 
was, however, noted that Careers Scotland may not be able to contribute 
which would mean a reduction in the budget of £3,183.  David Dowie also 
reported that as Communities Scotland were funding the Community 
Regeneration Fund, it was unlikely that they would be making a separate 
contribution towards the CPP budget of £7,622. 
 
In light of David’s comments and the general discussion that followed, it 
was agreed that Lolita should meet with Communities Scotland to discuss 
this further and clarify the position.  It was also agreed to discuss the 
proposed budget at the next meeting and Lolita was asked to phase out 
the surplus carried forward from this year’s budget over the next 3 years. 
 

3. PROGRESSING PRIORITIES 
 
 (a)  Progress with CPP Priorities (Theme Group Leaders) 
   

Theme Group 1:  The Committee noted Gavin Brown’s report, which 
updated progress on the Promoting Health and Well Being Theme Group.  
It was noted that Theme Group 1 will become structurally aligned with the 
Community Health Partnership and that the Chair of that group will take 
over from Gavin. 
 
Theme Group 2:  Alan Milstead reported that the future of Theme Group 2 
had been discussed at its recent meeting where it was agreed to dissolve 
the Theme Group and redirect existing priorities between Theme Group 3 
and the Local Economic Forum (LEF).  It was noted that when the LEF  

Page 3



  next meet on 12 January 2006 it would be proposed that 3 or 4 
representatives from Theme Group 2 to join the LEF and that small 
operational groups be formed as and when necessary and that an annual 
report be prepared by the LEF to the full Partnership as well as quarterly 
reports to the Management Committee.  Alan advised that Aileen 
Edwards from Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire was happy to mirror 
reporting arrangements for the Helensburgh and Lomond area.  It was 
noted that once formal agreement had been received from the AIE and 
SED Economic Forums all parties would be informed of the change and 
the date that the changes would be due to take effect. 
 
Theme Group 3:  Donald MacVicar reported that apart from the priority on 
renewable energy and energy conservation issues, all of the Theme 
Group’s priorities were progressing well.  It was noted that progress on 
renewable energy and energy conservation issues had stalled due to staff 
changes at ALI Energy and the progress matters on this priority as well as 
to discuss ways of ensuring that more partners are represented on the 
Theme Group at senior level. 
 
Jospehine Stojak asked whether or not Argyll and Bute Council’s draft 
Cultural Strategy could be widened into a cultural strategy for the whole of 
the Community Planning Partnership.  It was agreed that this was not 
necessary as the Council’s Cultural Strategy already encompassed areas 
of work of other Partners.  It was furthermore agreed that the Cultural 
Strategy would be submitted to the Partnership for endorsement. 
 

 (b)  Preparations for the CPP Review Day 
   

Lolita presented a paper outlining arrangements for the Review Day on 10 
June 2005. 
 
After discussion the Scottish Executive was added to the list of invitees 
and it was noted that invitations would be issued in January 2005.  It was 
also noted that Colin Mair, Chief Executive of the Improvement Service, 
had agreed to be the keynote speaker. 
 
It was noted that a small working group comprising, Lolita Lavery, Brian 
Barker, Josephine Stojak, Andrew Campbell and Peter Minshall would be 
formed to finalise the arrangements and it was agreed that this Group 
should decide on the format of the workshops (People based or Topic 
based) and report back to the Management Committee at its next meeting 
in February 2005 with a draft programme for the day. 
 
James McLellan suggested, and it was agreed, that the Review Day be 
themed under the banner of “Leading Rural Area” 
 

 (c)  Argyll and Bute Citizens' Panel Questionnaire 
  Dave Jones tabled a report by Eddy Graham of IBP Strategy and 

Research on progress with “refreshing” Citizens’ Panel.  It was agreed 
that the SIP People’s Panel would be incorporated as a separately 
identifiable component of the overall Citizens’ Panel database.  It was 

Page 4



  noted that the next questionnaire would centre on the theme “Taking Part 
in your Community” and Partners were asked to complete and return a 
template attached to the report detailing the type of information they 
wished to be included in the questionnaire to IBP by Monday 10 January 
2005. 
 

 (d)  CPP Communications Plan 
   

Lynda Syed presented a report proposing a series of actions, which would 
form the basis of a Communications Plan for the Partnership. 
 
After discussion the Management Committee agreed to adopted all the 
recommendations outlined in the report as work in progress and Andrew 
thanked Lynda for all her working in preparing the outline.  It was agreed 
that a template would be sent to Partners regarding information required 
for the new CPP website which was scheduled to go “live” in the middle of 
January 2005. 
 

 (e)  Regeneration Outcome Agreement 
   

Muriel Kupris presented a report detailing the process undertaken to 
produce the Regeneration Outcome Agreement (ROA) within the required 
timescale and that it was now ready to be submitted to Communities 
Scotland. 
 
Muriel advised the Management Committee that a letter had been 
received from Communities Scotland dated 30 November 2004 extending 
the original deadline for submitting ROA’s from 20 December 2004 to 1 
March 2005 and that an interim grant offer of £985,500 had been made 
for 2005/06.  It was noted that the formal grant offer would be received no 
later than 18 March 2005. 
 
After discussion, Andrew thanked Muriel for all her hard work and it was 
agreed that as the ROA was essentially complete, it should still be 
submitted to Communities Scotland by the original deadline of 20 
December 2004.  Muriel also agreed to forward a copy of the finalised 
ROA to Partners. 
 

 (f)  Contact Centres/Sharing of Resources/Capital Projects 
   

Andrew welcomed Inspector Stevie Boyle of Strathclyde Police who gave 
a very interesting presentation on “One Stop Shops”.  Discussion took 
place thereafter and it was agreed that the information Stevie had 
provided was worthy of consideration by the Partnership.  It was agreed 
that Brian Barker would draft a “Capital Development Plan” for the next 
meeting outlining how best the Partnership could share resources and 
capital projects.  It was also noted that Strathclyde Police had funding of 
between £30,000 and £50,000 available to assist with any projects the 
Partnership may wish to undertake in this respect. 
 
 
 

Page 5



4. CLOSURE 
 
 (a)  AOCB 
   

Muriel Kupris briefly outlined a bid for SIP funding received from 
Communities Scotland which had to be completed within 5 days and 
endorsed by the Community Planning Partnership.  The Management 
Committee agreed in retrospect to the bid for funding that had been 
submitted to Communities Scotland on Friday 3 December 2004.  It  was 
noted that this funding would be used for, amongst others, tackling drugs 
misuse.  The unrealistic time frames set by Communities Scotland was 
noted as an issue to be taken up with the Scottish Executive. 
 

 (b)  Schedule of Meetings for 2005 
   

The following dates when the Management Committee would meeting 
during 2005 were agreed: 
 
Wednesday 9 February 2005 
Wednesday 20 April 2005 
Wednesday 18 May 2005 (if needed for the Review Day) 
Wednesday 15 June 2005 
Wednesday 17 August 2005 
Wednesday 12 October 2005 
Wednesday 7 December 2005 
 

5. DISCUSSION WITH DR ANDREW GOUDIE FROM THE SCOTTISH 
EXECUTIVE 

  
Dave Jones gave a very interesting and enlightening presentation on the Profile 
of Argyll and Bute highlighting issues that may not be fully appreciated by those 
who do not live and work in the area.  Thereafter, a general discussion took 
place on implications for service delivery and barriers to partnership working. 
 
Dr Andrew Goudie advised that he would be happy to pursue any issues with 
the Scottish Executive on behalf of the Partnership and suggested that the 
Management Committee look at drawing up a Demographic Strategy looking at 
ways of encouraging young people to move back and live and work in the area. 
 

 

Page 6



ROA0.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Argyll and Bute Social Inclusion Partnership, Dalriada 
House, Lochnell St.. Lochgilphead. Argyll. PA31 8ST 
Telephone: (01546) 604811 Fax:  (01546) 604533 
Our Ref:   Your Ref:   
If phoning or calling please ask for:  Tricia McCrossan 
e-mail: patricia.mccrossan@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
Council Website:  www.argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
Date 
 
Dear Lolita 
 
LAUNCH OF REGENERATION OUTCOME AGREEMENTS AND THE ROLE  
OF COMMUNITY LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT IN REGENERATION 
 
It is with great pleasure that I write to inform you of two major achievements carried out by 
the Regeneration Partnership on behalf of Community Planning. 
 
Firstly, the Regeneration Outcome Agreements have been submitted to Communities 
Scotland. Secondly the Regeneration Partnership has been successful in securing £175,000 of 
Regeneration Funding for Argyll and Bute for financial year 2004-05. Part of this additional 
funding was requested to: 
 

1. Formally launch the Regeneration Outcome Agreement for Argyll and Bute for 2005-08 
2. Look at the role of the Community Learning and Development in Regeneration and the 

integration of partnership working. 
3. Look at the role of the Housing Associations and the Wider Role Fund in Regeneration. 

 
To this end, the Partnership plans to hold a two-day conference on the 24th and 25th 
February at the Argyll Hotel, Inveraray, to implement the above. 
 
I would like to invite the Community Planning Partnership to this event and extend the 
opportunity for the chair of the Community Planning Management group to chair the second 
day of the conference. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Dick Walsh 
Chair – Community Regeneration Partnership 

Agenda Item 3bPage 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

PREPARATIONS FOR THE CPP BIENNIAL CONFERENCE 
 
 
The Working Group discussed various proposals for the “Review Day” and decided that the day should be 
challenging and focus on something that everyone in Argyll and Bute can identify with.  It was subsequently 
decided that the day should focus on Argyll and Bute becoming a Leading Rural Area and that discussions be 
centred around addressing the demographic challenges that face us.  It was also decided that the day should be 
called a “Biennial Conference” or something similar as “Review Day” implies looking back. 
 
The draft programme and delegate list is attached as Appendices A and B, respectively.  The 2003 Review Day 
delegate list was used as the basis for forming the new list. The Management Committee is invited to discuss the 
proposals and agree/finalise the following: 
 
 
• The broad title for these events that will be held every 2 years – suggestions have included “Biennial 

Conference” / “CPP Summit” 
 
• The title for this year’s event – suggestions have included “Argyll & Bute:  A Leading Rural Area” / “What it 

takes to live in Argyll and Bute”  
 
• Appropriate titles for the 10:15 and 10:45 slots 
 
• The delegate list – are the targeted people the correct people, are there any other people that we have 

missed?  The lists will need to scrutinised carefully to make sure that we target the invitations at the CEO 
and Chairs or other appropriate senior people in the relevant organisations. 

 
• The programme 

− Are the workshop titles and outcomes correct?  
− Panel Discussions – do we need to target other people, are the targeted people the correct people? 
 

• Any suggested names for workshop facilitators? 
 
• Do we need to give out any background information prior to the day and if so, what? 
 

 
 
 

Lolita Lavery 
On behalf of Working Group 
January 2005 

Agenda Item 4aPage 9



APPENDIX A 
 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP BIENNIAL CONFERENCE 
TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY 10 JUNE 2005 IN THE CORRAN HALLS IN OBAN 

 
 

“ARGYLL AND BUTE: A LEADING RURAL AREA” 
 

 
DRAFT PROGRAMME 

 
 
 

10:00 – 10:05 Welcome and Introduction – Cllr Allan Macaskill (CPP Chair) 
 
Allan to welcome everyone and introduce speakers 
 
10:05 – 10:15  CPP Overview – Andrew Campbell (CPP Management Committee Chair) 
 
Andrew to give brief overview of accomplishments since last Review Day – what has happened and where are 
we going 
 
10:15 – 10:45 The Profile of Argyll and Bute – A Demographic Time-Bomb, New Research 

Officer, Argyll and Bute Council 
 
New Research Officer to “set the scene” by giving a presentation on Argyll and Bute’s profile focussing on 
demographic issues and their implications for service delivery 
 
10:45 – 11:15 “Argyll and Bute: A Leading Rural Area – Facing the Demographic 

Challenges:  What can Service Providers do”  – Colin Mair, Chief 
Executive, Improvement Service 

 
Colin to “set the context for discussion in the workshops” by delivering a keynote address focussing on what 
organisations can do/what improvements can be made to services to enable us to defuse the demographic time-
bomb and become a leading rural area 
 
11:15 – 13:00 Facilitated Workshops  (tea/coffee to be provided in Workshops) 
 
The aim of the Workshops will be to identify 3 actions that can be taken forward by the CPP and also what the 
barriers are to making this happen.   
 
The workshops will be centred on the3 three target groups that emerge from the Argyll and Bute profile.  There 
may be 2 to 3 workshops per target group, depending on the number of people attending the Challenge Day.  
The workshop delegates will be arranged in such a way that meaningful discussion can take place.  
 
Target Group 1:  Argyll and Bute’s Increasing Older Population  
Target Group 2:  Argyll and Bute’s Declining Younger Population 
Target group 3:  Argyll and Bute’s Fragile Communities  
 
It is not envisaged that formal feedback will be given on the outcomes of the Workshops (Workshop detail to be 
contained in Report to be circulated to all delegates after the event), 
 
13:00 – 14:00 Buffet Lunch 
 
14:00 – 14:15  Presentation by Frank Stang, Head of the Rural Policy Team on the 

Scottish Executive’s Perspective 
 
Frank to be given the opportunity to speak about Scottish Executive Initiatives pertaining to rural development 

Page 10



 
14:15 – 15:00 Panel Discussion (Questions and Answers) 
 
It is envisaged that the Panel will discuss how the barriers identified during the Workshops can be addressed.   
Either Andrew Campbell or Helen Betts-Brown to briefly present barriers identified in Workshops to “kick-start” 
the Panel discussion.   
  
The following Panel members have been suggested: 
 
Colin Mair  (for a service improvement perspective) - accepted 
Frank Strang, SEERAD (for a rural policy perspective) - accepted 
Cllr Ian Gillies, Argyll and Bute Council (for a fragile communities perspective) - accepted 
Peter Timms, Chair of AIE and Argyll and the islands Local Economic Forum (for an economic perspective) 
New CEO of CHP’s or Wilma Campbell/Eric Jespersen (for a health perspective) 
 
Chair of Panel:  Helen Betts-Brown, Assistant Director, Rural Affairs - accepted 
(Helen is Head of SCVO’s North of Scotland office, with particular responsibility for the Rural Communities Team 
which is working on policy, research, information and development to support all voluntary sector activity in rural 
areas.) 
 
15:00 Close 
 

Page 11



APPENDIX B 
 
 
DELEGATE LIST  
 
James McLellan, CEO Argyll and Bute Council 
Brian Barker, Argyll and Bute Council 
Donald MacVicar, Argyll and Bute Council 
Council’s Research Officer 
Nigel Stewart, Argyll and Bute Council 
Douglas Hendry, Argyll and Bute Council 
Andy Law, Argyll and Bute Council 
George Harper, Argyll and Bute Council 
 
Cllr Allan Macaskill, Council Leader and Chair of CPP 
Cllr Billie Petrie, Convenor 
Cllr Robin Banks, Development & the Environment Spokesperson 
Cllr Dick Walsh, Education, Health & Social Issues Spokesperson 
Cllr Duncan MacIntyre, Transportation Spokesperson 
Cllr George Freeman, Housing Spokesperson 
Cllr Ian Gillies, IT and Island Issues Spokesperson 
 
Ken Abernethy, CEO Argyll and the Islands Enterprise 
Alan Milstead, Argyll and the Islands Enterprise 
Peter Timms, Chair of AIE & Argyll and the Isles Local Economic Forum 
 
Peter Minshall, CEO Argyll CVS 
Chair of Argyll CVS 
Anne Clark, Islay and Jura CVS 
Jim Clinton, Bute Community Links 
 
Douglas Trigg, Argyll and Bute Association of Community Councils 
Julian Hankinson, Argyll and Bute Association of Community Councils 
Chair of Association of Community Councils 
6 x Community Council Members  
 
Harold Mills, Chair Calmac 
Laurie Sinclair, CEO Calmac 
Shirley Fraser, Route Manager, Calmac  
 
Catriona Eagle, CEO Careers Scotland 
Frances Webster, Careers Scotland 
 
Alex Robertson, Communities Scotland 
David Dowie, Communities Scotland 
 
Shank Rankin, CEO Crofters Commission 
David Green, Chair, Crofters Commission 
Jacqui Macleod, Crofters Commission 
 
John Davis, Jobcentre Plus ???? 
 
Keith Miller, Forest Commission Scotland ????? 
Alan Stevenson, Forestry Commission Scotland ????? 
 
Isabelle Cameron, West Highland Housing Association  
Morven Short, Dunbritton Housing Association 
Alan MacDougall, CEO Fyne Homes 
ACHA Chair 
 
Bill Dalrymple, CEO Loch Lomond & the Trossachs National Park 
Lesley Campbell, Loch Lomond & the Trossachs National Park 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 
 
Neil Campbell, CEO, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
John Mullin, Chair, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
Josephine Stojak, Argyll and Bute Local Health Care Co-operative 
Erik Jespersen, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
Wilma Campbell, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
Gavin Brown, NHS Argyll and Clyde 
CEO from Community Health Partnership 
 
Moir Nelson, Scottish Environment Protection Agency 
CEO/Chair ???? 
 
Dave Anderson, CEO Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire 
Jim McAloon, Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire 
Chair Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire 
Aileen Edwards, Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire 
 
Angus Laing, Scottish Natural Heritage 
Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural Heritage 
 
Alan Thompson, Local Authority Liaison Officer Scottish Water 
Joe Moore, Area Manager Scottish Water 
 
Mitch Roger, Strathclyde Police 
Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police 
Marlene Bailley, Strathclyde Police 
 
David Hutchison, Strathclyde Fire Brigade 
John Alexander, Strathclyde Fire Brigade 
Pauline Borland, Strathclyde Fire Brigade 
 
John Walls, Strathclyde Passenger Transport Authority 
 
James Fraser, CEO The Isles, Loch Lomond, Stirling and the Trossachs Tourist Board 
David Wyles, Argyll, The Isles, Loch Lomond, Stirling and the Trossachs Tourist Board 
 
Alan Cumming, Ministry of Defence 
 
Lolita Lavery, Community Planning Partnership 
Representative from Social Inclusion Partnership 
Representative from Biodiversity Partnership 
Representative from Community Learning Partnership 
Representative from Community Safety Partnership 
Representative from Childcare Strategy Partnership 
Representative from Children’s Services Partnership 
Representative from New deal Partnership 
 
Dr Andrew Goudie, Scottish Executive  
Frank Strang, SEERAD 
Helen Betts-Brown, SCVO 
Colin Mair, CEO Improvement Service 
 
Chair of SED’s Local Economic Forum 
Representative from Chambers of Commerce/Small Business 
Mike Breslin, CEO Argyll College 
Bob Cormach, CEO University of the Highlands and Islands 
Val Makiever, Chair University of the Highlands and Islands 
 
Royalk Mail ??? 
 
CEO Sportscotland 
CEO Hi Arts 
CEO National Trust 
CEO Scottish Heritage 
Representative from Interreg 
 
 

Page 13



 
1 x MP 
2 x Constituency MSP’s 
 
12 x Citizens’ Panel Members 
 
Gary Haldane, Young Scot/Youth Dialogue Unit 
4 x Young Scot/Youth Dialogue Members 
Martin Turnbull, Community Education 
4 x Youth Forum Members 
 
12 x Voluntary Sector Representatives (Peter Minshall to identify) 
 
Community Reps on CPP 
 
Media 
 
FACILITATORS ??? 
 
 

Page 14



UPDATE BY THEME GROUP LEADERS ON PROGRESS WITH CPP PRIORITIES 
 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 
 

Meeting of Management Committee: 9 February 2005 
 
 

Report from Health & Well-being Theme Group 
 
At the last meeting of the Management Committee we reported that the Theme 
Group had organised a workshop to publicise the range of information that is 
available to help inform the planning for health improvement through national data on 
constituency profiles and the report of the local Director of Public Health.  The 
workshop also looked at the links to Regeneration Agreements and the imminent 
introduction of Community Health Partnerships in the NHS.  I attach the evaluation 
report arising from the workshop that we will issue to all those who attended or 
showed interest.  This report also sets out the programme of local planning that will 
emanate from the workshop 
 
We also reported on a successful workshop that was held in November where 
members of the Theme Group and others involved in health improvement activity 
heard about a performance measurement tool (LEAP), which could be used to 
monitor the activity set out the Joint Health Improvement Plan.  We have used this 
tool in revising the Joint Health Improvement Plan.   
 
I attach the revised draft JHIP that was considered by the Health & Well-being 
Theme Group at its meeting on 31 January.  Members of the Management 
Committee might want to comment on this.  We would hope that, with the agreement 
of the Management Committee, we can present this to the Community Planning 
Partnership at its meeting in March. 
 
The Health & Well-being Theme Group applied to CoSLA for a grant under the 
Health Improvement Learning Zone imitative.  We have subsequently learned that 
DRIVESafe as successful and CoSLA has awarded a grant to the Steering Group to 
develop resource materials for distribution to other Community Planning Partnerships 
who may wish to replicate the work undertaken by our group.  DRIVESafe has also 
been entered in the Health Improvement category of the CoSLA Excellence Awards 
2005. 
 
 
 
 
GAVIN BROWN 
CHAIR, HEALTH & WELL-BEING THEME GROUP 
1 February 2005 
  
 

Agenda Item 4dPage 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING THE LINKS 
 
 
 

EVALUATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council Chambers, Kilmory 
 
 

Monday, 6 December 2004 
 

Page 17



 2

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 
 

PLANNING THE LINKS – 
MONDAY 6 DECEMBER 2004 

 
 
EVALUATION 
 
1.  A total of 40 people attended (list attached). 
 
2.  Some 22 evaluation forms were returned: 
 

14 agreed that the event had helped “a great deal” to understanding of 
community planning 
7 agreed that the event had helped “a little” 
1 did not express a view at all 

 
Those parts of the programme, which were new to participants, were as 

follows: 
 

Constituency Profiles      9 
Regeneration Outcome Agreement  10 
Annual Report       9 
Joint Health Improvement Plan       2 
None of the above      1 
All of the above         1 

 
3. All 22 thought it would be useful to have similar events in future. 
 
4. Many of the individual comments were complimentary – about the event or 

the speakers. The individual comments were as follows. 
 

General 
“Helpful to see the possibility for greater co-operation over health issues.” 
Aware of the reports “in a general way” but focusing on Argyll & Bute was 
particularly helpful. 
“Like the man said you need to get it over to the man in the stree.t” 
“Hope the money is put to best use.” 
“Argyll & Bute is a huge area and it is difficult for everyone to co-ordinate and 
know local and strategic developments. ” 
“Less Groups meeting might help. Perhaps a central website with all 
organisations mapping what they do would help.” 
“Was aware of Community Planning process but this affords the opportunity, 
through health statistics to focus our activities on specific issues of merit to 
Argyll & Bute Council and NHS Argyll & Clyde.” 
“Realising how vast this task is.” 
 
Improving Future Events 
“Focus on what we have achieved section.” 
“Solutions/Options Workshop on objectives.” 
“Link strategic to local and operational.” 

Page 18



 3

“In addition to statistics, information about local activities e.g. Healthy Living 
Initiatives, Dialogue Youth, Choose Life. To create the engagement and 
enhance wellbeing of Argyll & Bute. This is very important - relying on 
statistics can be misleading and detracting.” 
“Some of the presentations did not photocopy well. Could have the 
presentation slides on a website to access.” 
“Annual updates.” 
“Use speaker systems.” 
“Bit more time”. (More than one participant made this comment). 
“A wider participation from key partners in groups. How?  May be more and 
smaller events in areas.” 
“Might be useful to have some focus on minority groups as specific issues 
related to the. They often get lost in the general statistics/profiles etc.” 
“I think we should not be afraid of talking up the positives and what is good 
about the area where we live and the vast improvements that have already 
taken place.” 
“When new guidance in early years on integrated strategy is obtained from 
Scottish Executive a presentation to the main Childcare Partnership would be 
welcomed.” 
“Very useful from a statistical point of view but how about a laymen’s event 
for local people.” 
“More discussion on links and how to make them effective.” 
“Opportunities for joint working and resources which may be available could 
focus workshops on specific areas (health, environment, social inclusion 
etc.).” 
“Workshop on how to tackle specific Public Health issues on the ground.” 
“Central events are good.  More local events to reach staff.” 

 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
To progress the good work resulting from the seminar a series of Locality 
Development Days are being held in early February.  These days are for all agencies 
involved in health improvement in each of the areas in Argyll and Bute.  They are an 
important opportunity to ensure that all of the issues identified for our communities 
are addressed and that partnership work in relation to health improvement is 
incorporated into the Joint Health Improvement Plan.  Each area of Argyll and Bute 
will produce a local action plan for health improvement, which will be incorporated 
into the JHIP, as an outcome of the Development Day.  Workshops will take place on 
the following dates: 
 

Monday 31 January, Helensburgh 1:30 pm, Kirkmichael Centre, Townhead 
Road, Helensburgh 

Tuesday 1 February, Islay 10 am, Service Point, Bowmore 
 

Wednesday 2 February, Mid Argyll 10 am, Community Education Centre, 
Manse Brae, Lochgilphead 

Monday 7 February, Kintyre 1 pm, Community Centre, Campbeltown
  

Wednesday 9 February, North Argyll 10 am, Lecture Theatre, Lorn and Islands 
Hospital, Oban 

Thursday 10 February, Cowal 2 pm, Edward Street Community Centre, 
Dunoon 

Friday 11 February, Bute 10 am, Moat Centre, Rothesay 
 

Page 19



 4

ATTENDANCE LIST 
 
 

Brian Barker 
Angela Brown 
D. Cameron 
D. Carson 
Rory Colville 
George Freeman 
Lynn Garrett 
Liz Goodall 
Alison Guest 
Gary Haldane 
Marie Harrower 
Jan Henderson 
Alex Honeyman 
Erik Jespersen 
Maggie Lachlan 
Alan Macaskill 
A. McCalym 
Jim McCrossan 
Alistair McDonald 
Alison MacKenzie 
Donnie McMillan 
Lucy McQuillan 
Bruce Marshall 
Lynne Merrylees 
Peter Minshall 
Alan Morrison 
Carol Muir 
Moira Newiss 
Patricia Renfrew 
Fiona Semple 
Isobel Strong 
Pat Tyrrell 
Sheila Walker 
Cindy Wallis 
Stephen Whiston 
Bruce White 
John White 

Page 20



 
 

REPORT FROM THEME GROUP TWO 
 
 

 
The CPP Theme Two group met in December and there was a January LEF meeting. 
 
The working group set up after the October T2G workshop identified the following points: 
 
• There was a blurring of strategic and operational issues  
• There was a need for closer working relationships with LEF  
• There was a need for a more practical focus on strategic priorities in the LEF strategy. 
 
Subsequently in the revised/refreshed Smart Successful Scotland (the Scottish Executives economic strategy) 
there is explicit mention that the LEFs will deliver the economic dimension of CPP. 
 
At the December meeting of the Theme Two Group it was agreed that some sort of merger/amalgamation of the 
two groups (CPP T2G & LEF) should take place as both groups covered similar ground. 
 
Also at the Theme Two meeting: 
 
• The action plans were reviewed and some items closed, some passed to LEF and one passed to Theme 

Three group. 
• A reporting function to CPP by the LEF was proposed. 
• It was suggested that membership of the LEF should be increased. 
 
At the January meeting of the LEF this proposal was broadly welcomed as it reduced the number of meetings. 
The idea that many initiatives would be pursued via short life groups was welcomed and seen as the best way of 
working. This idea was discussed at the LEF seminar in December and received wide acceptance as a way 
forward for action. 
 
The issue of membership/attendance at LEF meetings was debated at some length and it was agreed that there 
would be a review of membership, perhaps establishing a core group and inviting others, as appropriate, for the 
topics under debate. A paper "What are we trying to achieve" was to be prepared for the next meeting. This 
would: 
 
• Identify where there are gaps 
• Suggest methods of:  
• Disseminating routine facts 
• Details of hot issues (problems/solutions) 
 
If there is an issue that could be brought to the attention of the LEF, perhaps because you are looking for advice 
to increase impact, wish to consult businesses, or involve other bodies that you are not already in contact with to 
achieve some sort of impact, etc. this may be done via me. 
 
 
 
Alan Milstead 
Tel 01546 605 435 
27 January 2005 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

COMMUNITY PLANNING MANAGEMENT GROUP 
 

UPDATE FROM THIRD THEME GROUP 
 
1. The Third Theme Group meeting was held on Wednesday 26th January 2005 and 

fourteen people were in attendance. 
 
2. Malcolm MacFadyen, Head of Planning and Performance, Community Services, gave a 

presentation on the Local Housing Strategy.  The presentation was extremely 
informative and useful to the members of the group and a question and answer session 
followed which emphasised the links the Housing Strategy has with the work of a wide 
range of CPP Partners. 

 
3. An update on the ROA was provided which confirmed that Communities Scotland will 

meet with a number of staff involved in the completion of the ROA to discuss details 
before it is signed off by the Executive.  However, it was confirmed that the document 
has met with a very positive response and Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership did not require the extensions of time which have been given across 
Scotland in order to finalise the document. 

 
4. Lolita also gave an update on the present position of the Bute and Cowal Pilot and on 

the end of the work of the Second Theme Group. 
 
5. Membership – It was agreed that Lolita and Donald would review the membership of 

the group within the next two weeks and then pass out to all attendees a proposed new 
list for consideration.  It was agreed that where there are gaps in attendances from key 
partner organisations the chair would write out to these organisations inviting them to 
participate in the Third Theme Group. 

 
 Pat Logan and David Dowie expressed concern that the Management Group had taken 

the decision not to aspire for a long term target of 50% representation from community 
representatives on the Planning Partnership.  However, Brian Barker confirmed that this 
was the decision of the last Management Group and it was noted that their concerns 
would be passed on to the Management Group. 

 
 It was agreed that Peter Minshall and Jennifer Swanson would be invited along from 

the Argyll and Bute Advice Network to the Theme Group and it was also agreed that the 
Citizens Advice Bureau would be welcome to attend a future meeting to give a 
presentation on their work. 

 
 It was agreed that the Action Plan would be reviewed every six months as discussed at 

the previous meeting.  
 
 A local issue regarding a housing project in Helensburgh was raised by Morven Short, 

Dunbritton Housing Association and she was advised that this matter should be taken 
up through the appropriate channels of local Council Area Committee and through the 
Housing Strategy if there was a difficulty.  It was the general agreement of the group 
that project matters like this were not under the locus of the Strategic Theme Group and 
should be dealt with through available local channels.  Not all members of the group 
where in agreement with this. 

 
6. Brian confirmed that the Community Planning Partnership website would be in 

operation from February this year. 
 
Donald MacVicar 
Chair, Third Theme Group 
 
27th January 2005 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 

Notice of meeting to be held on Friday 4 March 2005 from 11:00 – 13:00 
 in the Council Chambers in Kilmory, Lochgilphead 

 
 

Coffee will be available from 10:45 
 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
 
 
1. Welcome and Apologies 

 
2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 November 2004 – attached               
      

3. Matters Arising 
(a) Update on Bute & Cowal Pilot (Douglas Hendry) 

     
4. Presentation by Eddy Graham from IBP Research on the Results of the 8th Questionnaire to the 

Citizens’ Panel 
 
 
5. Key Management Committee Recommendations 

(a) Update on Community Representation on the CPP (Andrew Campbell)  
(b) Update on Partnership Communications Plan (Andrew Campbell)  
(c) Update on Regeneration Outcome Agreement (Donald MacVicar)  

 
 
6. Community Planning Issues 

(a) Preparations for CPP “Review” Day (Lolita Lavery)  
(b) CPP 2005/06 Budget  
(c) Update on CPP Priorities (Theme Group Leaders)  
(d) Report back on Meeting with Dr Andrew Goudie from the Scottish Executive (Andrew 

Campbell) 
 
 

7. Health Issues 
(a) Joint Health Improvement Plan (Gavin Brown) 
(b) Update on establishments of Community Health Partnerships  

 
 
8. Scottish Executive Issues 

(a) SEERAD Rural Policy Advisory Group/ Closing the Opportunity Gap Targets (Brian Barker)  
(b) Baseline Review of Community Planning Partnerships  (Lolita Lavery) 
(c) Best Value Audit  (Lolita Lavery) 

 
 

9. AOCB  
 

10. Date of Next Meeting:  Friday 8 July 2005 
 
 
 

A buffet lunch will be provided after the meeting   
 

Agenda Item 4ePage 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 

A
R

G
Y

LL
 &

 B
U

TE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
R

TN
E

R
S

H
IP

 
 

JO
IN

T 
H

E
A

LT
H

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
 2

00
5/

20
08

 
  

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 
Th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
l-B

ei
ng

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
 h

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t O
ne

 o
f t

hi
s 

Jo
in

t H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
   

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

 Th
e 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l-B
ei

ng
 T

he
m

e 
G

ro
up

 is
 o

ne
 o

f 
tw

o 
su

b-
gr

ou
ps

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
 T

he
 o

th
er

 is
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 w
ith

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

S
ki

lls
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
s 

re
po

rt 
to

 a
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
, w

hi
ch

, i
n 

tu
rn

, r
ep

or
ts

 to
 th

e 
fu

ll 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 i
n 

A
rg

yl
l 

&
 B

ut
e.

  
Th

is
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

st
at

ut
or

y 
an

d  
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

bo
di

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 w
or

ki
ng

 t
og

et
he

r 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
he

re
, 

by
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 A

rg
yl

l &
 B

ut
e 

ca
n 

be
 

im
pr

ov
ed

.  
 

 Jo
in

t H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
 Th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

s 
th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

he
al

th
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
pa

rtn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

  
It 

fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

P
la

n 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

N
H

S
 A

rg
yl

l &
 C

ly
de

.  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
fo

cu
s 

of
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
l-B

ei
ng

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
.  

   
 Th

e 
fir

st
 J

oi
nt

 H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
w

as
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fo
r 2

00
1/

02
.  

Its
 c

on
te

nt
 w

as
 d

ra
w

n 
fro

m
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ou

rc
es

.  
Th

es
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
, t

he
 c

or
po

ra
te

 v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

of
 A

rg
yl

l &
 B

ut
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 n
at

io
na

l r
ep

or
ts

 o
r s

tra
te

gi
es

.  
It 

w
as

 fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 a

 C
iti

ze
n’

s 
P

an
el

 th
at

 is
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 O
th

er
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
w

er
e 

us
ed

 e
.g

. t
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 h
el

d 
a 

R
ev

ie
w

 D
ay

 to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 is

su
es

 th
at

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

co
ul

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

os
e 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

tw
o 

pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 r
un

 jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 
B

ut
e 

Lo
ca

l H
ea

lth
ca

re
 C

o-
-o

pe
ra

tiv
e.

  T
he

 P
la

n 
is

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f r
eg

ul
ar

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
.  

 

Agenda Item 4fPage 27



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 R
ev

ie
w

 D
ay

  
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

is
su

es
 o

f r
el

ev
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l-B
ei

ng
 T

he
m

e 
G

ro
up

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 D

ay
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

 
¾
 

B
ro

ad
en

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ho
m

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 A

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

¾
 

R
ec

og
ni

se
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 c

ar
er

s 
¾
 

Fo
cu

s 
on

 li
fe

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
di

et
, p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
, s

m
ok

in
g,

 e
tc

. 
¾
 

A
dd

re
ss

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 d
ru

g 
m

is
us

e 
by

 fo
cu

ss
in

g 
on

, a
m

on
gs

t o
th

er
s,

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 u

nd
er

ag
e 

an
d 

ad
ul

t d
rin

ki
ng

, p
ee

r p
re

ss
ur

e 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
of

 li
ce

ns
ee

s 
¾
 

Fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

y,
 a

m
on

gs
t o

th
er

s,
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
m

or
e 

yo
ut

h 
ca

fe
s 

an
d 

dr
op

-in
 c

en
tre

s 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 in
 

ru
ra

l a
re

as
  

¾
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 m

or
e 

ho
lis

tic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
gr

ou
ps

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

el
de

rly
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 

¾
 

C
on

si
de

r t
he

 h
ea

lth
 im

pa
ct

s 
of

 re
la

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
 Th

em
e 

G
ro

up
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 h

el
p 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

is
su

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 D

ay
 th

e 
Th

em
e 

G
ro

up
 a

m
en

de
d 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 
1.

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
an

d 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 g
ro

up
s 

 
 

2.
 R

ed
uc

e 
C

or
on

ar
y 

H
ea

rt 
D

is
ea

se
, S

tro
ke

 a
nd

 C
an

ce
r 

 3.
 Im

pr
ov

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 
 4.

 C
re

at
e 

sa
fe

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
 5.

 D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
 Jo

in
t H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n:

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 D
at

e 
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
he

ld
 in

 O
ba

n 
on

 C
or

on
ar

y 
H

ea
rt 

D
is

ea
se

 a
nd

 S
tro

ke
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 3

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
A

rg
yl

l A
ct

iv
e 

ou
tre

ac
h 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
in

 D
al

m
al

ly
, C

on
ne

l, 
Lu

in
g 

an
d 

E
as

da
le

 a
nd

 D
un

oo
n 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 

Page 28



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f A

rg
yl

l &
 B

ut
e 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 H
ea

lth
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 a

ll 
lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

Li
nk

 n
ur

se
s 

of
fe

rin
g 

sm
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 a
ll 

lo
ca

lit
ie

s 
S

m
ok

e 
Fr

ee
 c

la
ss

es
 p

ilo
t r

un
ni

ng
 in

 C
am

pb
el

to
w

n 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
he

ld
 i

n 
D

un
oo

n,
 w

ith
 s

at
el

lit
e 

ve
rs

io
n 

in
 O

ba
n,

 o
n 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
C

ha
rte

r 
– 

D
R

IV
E

S
af

e 
in

 A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

la
un

ch
ed

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 
R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

P
as

s 
P

lu
s 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 O

ba
n 

an
d 

H
el

en
sb

ur
gh

 
W

at
er

 S
af

et
y 

le
af

le
t i

n 
O

ba
n 

an
d 

Lo
rn

 a
re

a 
S

af
e 

K
id

s 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 in
 O

ba
n,

 D
un

oo
n,

 L
oc

hg
ilp

he
ad

, R
ot

he
sa

y 
an

d 
C

am
pb

el
to

w
n 

Y
ou

th
 D

iv
er

si
on

 P
ro

je
ct

 –
 fr

ee
 s

w
im

 a
nd

 g
ym

 p
as

se
s 

du
rin

g 
sc

ho
ol

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
G

et
 R

ea
l s

ex
ua

l h
ea

lth
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
ag

ai
ns

t D
om

es
tic

 A
bu

se
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fo

r C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 e

xp
er

t g
ro

up
 o

n 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
R

ep
ai

r e
xp

an
de

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ll 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
– 

ca
se

lo
ad

 s
om

e 
60

%
 o

ve
r t

he
 a

nn
ua

l p
ro

je
ct

ed
 c

as
es

 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f E
ld

er
ly

 F
or

um
s 

in
 H

el
en

sb
ur

gh
/L

om
on

d,
 C

am
pb

el
to

w
n 

an
d  

O
ba

n 
 Pr

oc
es

s 
of

 R
ev

ie
w

 
 D

ur
in

g 
20

04
/0

5 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
l-B

ei
ng

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
 u

nd
er

to
ok

 a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 re
vi

ew
.  

Th
e 

ai
m

 w
as

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
Jo

in
t H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
la

n 
at

tra
ct

ed
 b

ec
am

e 
m

or
e 

re
le

va
nt

 a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
te

d 
a 

hi
gh

er
 p

ro
fil

e 
bo

th
 a

m
on

g 
pa

rtn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

m
on

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

 T
he

 G
ro

up
 

al
so

 w
an

te
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
e 

P
la

n 
w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 a

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 p
la

nn
in

g 
cy

cl
e.

  T
he

 T
he

m
e 

G
ro

up
 w

as
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 c

on
sc

io
us

 th
at

 th
e 

Jo
in

t H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 r
el

ev
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
fro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 w
ith

 
th

e 
em

ph
as

is
 g

iv
en

 b
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 i
n 

th
ei

r 
Sc

he
m

es
 o

f 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t 

on
 b

ot
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

he
al

th
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 Tw
o 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 in
 la

te
 2

00
4.

  
Th

e 
fir

st
, 

on
 2

4 
N

ov
em

be
r, 

w
as

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 w

ith
 t

he
 L

E
A

P
 a

nd
 h

ow
 t

he
 e

le
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 t
he

 
H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 d
ef

in
ed

 m
or

e 
cl

ea
rly

 s
o 

th
at

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

  T
he

 s
ec

on
d,

 o
n 

6 
D

ec
em

be
r, 

w
as

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

no
t 

on
ly

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 J

oi
nt

 H
ea

lth
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
la

n 
its

el
f 

bu
t 

al
so

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

oc
io

-
ec

on
om

ic
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
at

 w
er

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. 
 A

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e,
 th

e 
Th

em
e 

G
ro

up
 r

ev
is

ed
 th

e 
fo

rm
at

 o
f t

he
 J

oi
nt

 H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  

Th
is

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 s
o 

th
at

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t c
an

 b
ec

om
e 

fre
es

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

se
lf-

co
nt

ai
ne

d.
  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 T

he
m

e 
G

ro
up

 to
ok

 th
e 

vi
ew

 th
at

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
to

 

Page 29



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 t

he
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
Ar

gy
ll 

&
 B

ut
e,

 w
hi

le
 i

nv
iti

ng
 t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ro

up
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

la
ns

 r
el

ev
an

t 
to

 l
oc

al
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

se
.  

Th
es

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s.
 

 P
rio

rit
y 

1.
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 W

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 

P
rio

rit
y 

2.
 T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f A
lc

oh
ol

 M
is

us
e 

P
rio

rit
y 

3.
 T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
In

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 C

or
on

ar
y 

H
ea

rt 
D

is
ea

se
, S

tro
ke

 a
nd

 C
an

ce
r 

P
rio

rit
y 

4.
 T

o 
Im

pr
ov

e 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

. 
P

rio
rit

y 
5.

 T
o 

H
el

p 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 F
ee

l S
af

er
 

P
rio

rit
y 

6.
 T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
H

ea
lth

 In
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
yc

le
 

 A
t t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e,

 th
e 

Th
em

e 
G

ro
up

 h
av

e 
tri

ed
 to

 b
rin

g 
th

es
e 

th
re

ad
s 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 a

 ti
m

e 
sc

al
e 

th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 w

or
k 

at
 a

n 
ea

rli
er

 s
ta

ge
.  

 
 In

 p
ar

al
le

l t
o 

th
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, 

th
e 

Th
em

e 
G

ro
up

 h
av

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 L

oc
al

ity
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
ay

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

he
ld

 in
 e

ar
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y.
  

Th
es

e 
da

ys
 a

re
 fo

r 
al

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 a

re
as

 in
 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e.

  
Th

ey
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
al

l o
f 

th
e 

is
su

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
k 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 h

ea
lth

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

s 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
Jo

in
t H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n.

  
E

ac
h 

ar
ea

 o
f A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
w

ill
 

pr
od

uc
e 

a 
lo

ca
l 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 f

or
 h

ea
lth

 i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 i
nt

o 
th

e 
JH

IP
, 

as
 a

n 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
D

ay
.  

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
da

te
s:

 
 

M
on

da
y 

31
 J

an
ua

ry
 - 

H
el

en
sb

ur
gh

 
Tu

es
da

y 
1 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 - 
Is

la
y 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 2

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
- M

id
 A

rg
yl

l 
M

on
da

y 
7 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 - 
K

in
ty

re
 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 9

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
- N

or
th

 A
rg

yl
l 

Th
ur

sd
ay

 1
0 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 - 
C

ow
al

 
Fr

id
ay

 1
1 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 - 
B

ut
e 

  

Page 30



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

               Pr
io

ri
ty

 1
. I

m
pr

ov
ed

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 W
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

. 
 W

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
H

ow
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

W
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 
H

ow
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

ow
 w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 

B
et

te
r l

in
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pl

an
s 

Fe
w

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
la

ns
 

Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

ll 
pl

an
s r

el
at

in
g 

to
 h

ea
lth

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
ith

in
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

 R
ol

l o
ut

 o
f H

ea
lth

 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

Sc
ho

ol
s S

ta
tu

s t
o 

al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 b

y 
20

07
. 

JH
IP

 is
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l t
em

pl
at

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
al

l p
ar

tn
er

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 

A
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rs
to

od
 a

im
s a

nd
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

M
or

e 
jo

in
t p

la
ns

. 
 St

an
da

rd
is

ed
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

us
ed

 (L
EA

P)
 

A
gr

ee
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

im
s f

or
 

ea
ch

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t 
Lo

ca
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 b
ei

ng
 m

et
 b

y 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 

Page 31



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

     

Pr
io

ri
ty

 2
. T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f A
lc

oh
ol

 M
is

us
e.

 
 W

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
H

ow
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

W
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 
H

ow
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

ow
 w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

us
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

       N
um

be
r o

f l
ic

en
se

d 
pr

em
is

es
 si

gn
in

g 
up

 to
 P

ro
of

 o
f A

ge
 sc

he
m

es
. 

  

Li
nk

 in
 w

ith
 N

at
io

na
l 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 a

nd
 st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

al
co

ho
l 

m
es

sa
ge

s. 
 Em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
so

ci
al

 
dr

in
ki

ng
 a

cr
os

s a
ll 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. 

       In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

re
m

is
es

 u
si

ng
 P

ro
of

 o
f A

ge
 

sc
he

m
es

. 
 

To
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s o
f b

in
ge

 d
rin

ki
ng

 
R

ed
uc

ed
 h

os
pi

ta
l a

dm
is

si
on

s 
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e 
to

 a
lc

oh
ol

; 
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

on
vi

ct
io

ns
 fo

r d
rin

k 
dr

iv
in

g;
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 re
fe

rr
al

s t
o 

R
ep

or
te

r f
or

 
al

co
ho

l r
el

at
ed

 in
ci

de
nt

s 

Pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

be
 h

el
d 

to
 re

vi
ew

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

st
re

am
s. 

R
ed

uc
ed

 h
os

pi
ta

l a
dm

is
si

on
s a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 
al

co
ho

l; 
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

on
vi

ct
io

ns
 fo

r d
rin

k 
dr

iv
in

g;
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 re
fe

rr
al

s t
o 

R
ep

or
te

r f
or

 a
lc

oh
ol

 
re

la
te

d 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

To
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 li
nk

s b
et

w
ee

n 
A

D
A

T 
at

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

le
ve

l a
nd

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
ub

lic
 

he
al

th
 n

et
w

or
ks

  

C
om

m
on

 p
la

n,
 a

im
s a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Jo

in
t m

ee
tin

gs
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 sh

ar
in

g 
of

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

A
D

A
T 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

JH
IP

. 

Page 32



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 3
. T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
In

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 C

or
on

ar
y 

H
ea

rt
 D

is
ea

se
, S

tr
ok

e 
an

d 
C

an
ce

r.
 

 W
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

H
ow

 c
ha

ng
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
W

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 

H
ow

 w
ill

  w
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

di
et

 in
 a

ll 
ag

es
 u

nd
er

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
Pl

an
 

he
ad

in
gs

 e
tc

 
 
¾
 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
,  

¾
 

Te
en

ag
e 

Tr
an

si
tio

n,
 

¾
 

W
or

kp
la

ce
  

   
   

   
   

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t-2

00
5 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 5
 o

r 
m

or
e 

po
rti

on
s o

f f
ru

it 
or

 v
eg

 a
 d

ay
:  

A
&

B
 4

1%
 S

1/
S3

/S
5 

pu
pi

ls
 a

te
 5

 o
r 

m
or

e 
po

rti
on

s p
er

 d
ay

 2
00

2.
 

 N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t 5

0%
 b

ab
ie

s b
re

as
t 

fe
ed

in
g 

at
 6

 w
ee

ks
 b

y 
20

05
: 

A
&

B
 4

1.
4%

 2
00

2-
03

. 
 A

&
B

 S
M

R
 c

an
ce

r 9
3,

 C
H

D
 9

8 
&

 st
ro

ke
 

92
, 2

00
0-

02
. 

 N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t f

or
 6

0%
 o

f 5
 y

ea
r o

ld
s t

o 
be

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 d
en

ta
l d

is
ea

se
 b

y 
20

10
: 

A
&

C
 4

0%
 1

99
9 

A
ct

io
ns

 fo
r E

at
in

g 
fo

r H
ea

lth
 

Pl
an

 e
tc

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

fig
ur

es
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

na
tio

na
l t

ar
ge

ts
 

Page 33



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 a
 su

st
ai

ne
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 le
ve

ls
 

of
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

un
de

r C
ha

lle
ng

e 
Pl

an
 

he
ad

in
gs

 
¾
 

Ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
/te

en
ag

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 

¾
 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 

¾
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
-P

at
hs

 to
 H

ea
lth

 
-A

rg
yl

l A
ct

iv
e 

-E
ld

er
ly

 
                           

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t 8

0%
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
ag

ed
 0

-
16

 y
ea

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 a
cc

um
ul

at
e 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 

ho
ur

 o
f m

od
er

at
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

n 
5+

 d
ay

s o
f 

th
e 

w
ee

k:
 

A
&

B
 5

2 
%

 S
1/

S3
/S

5 
pu

pi
ls

 to
ok

 
vi

go
ro

us
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

4 
or

 m
or

e 
tim

es
 a

 
w

ee
k 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

tim
e 

in
 2

00
2 .

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 N

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t 5
0%

 o
f a

ll 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
17

+ 
ye

ar
s s

ho
ul

d 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

e 
at

 le
as

t 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f m

od
er

at
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

n 
5+

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

w
ee

k 
                   

 L
oc

al
 g

ro
up

s i
de

nt
ify

 a
ct

io
ns

 
fr

om
 P

hy
si

ca
l A

ct
iv

ity
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
to

 ta
ke

 fo
rw

ar
d 

un
de

r 
he

ad
in

gs
 

 >
  E

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
/te

en
ag

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 

>W
or

kp
la

ce
 

>  
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

>  
El

de
rly

 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 
na

tio
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

 

Page 34



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 3
. T

o 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
In

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 C

or
on

ar
y 

H
ea

rt
 D

is
ea

se
, S

tr
ok

e 
an

d 
C

an
ce

r.
 

 W
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

H
ow

 c
ha

ng
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
W

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 

H
ow

 w
ill

  w
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

pr
ev

al
en

ce
 o

f s
m

ok
in

g 
in

 a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
 

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t 1

2-
15

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 1
1%

 b
y 

20
10

:  
A

&
C

 1
1%

 S
1/

S3
/S

5 
pu

pi
ls

 in
 2

00
2.

 
 N

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t 1
6-

64
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 3

1%
 b

y 
20

10
; 

A
%

B
 1

6-
74

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 3
1%

 sm
ok

er
s i

n 
20

01
. 

 A
&

B
 sm

ok
in

g 
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e 
de

at
hs

 6
17

 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

 in
 2

00
1.

 
 N

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t s
m

ok
in

g 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
20

%
 2

01
0:

 
A

&
B

 2
4%

 2
00

0-
02

.  

Ea
ch

 lo
ca

l a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 

id
en

tif
y 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 a

ct
io

n 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 sm
ok

in
g 

an
d 

he
al

th
. 

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f T

ob
ac

co
 P

ol
ic

ie
s i

n 
al

l P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 
na

tio
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

 

             

Page 35



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 4
. T

o 
Im

pr
ov

e 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

.  
 W

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
H

ow
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

W
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 
H

ow
 w

ill
  w

e 
kn

ow
 w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g 
su

ic
id

es
, r

ai
si

ng
 a

w
ar

en
es

s, 
re

du
ci

ng
 

st
ig

m
a 

an
d 

ai
di

ng
 re

co
ve

ry
 

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 

20
%

 in
 su

ic
id

es
 b

y 
20

13
: 

A
&

B
 1

76
 su

ic
id

es
 a

nd
 se

lf 
ha

rm
 a

dm
is

si
on

s i
n 

20
01

 
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

  
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

da
ta

 

Pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 p
os

iti
ve

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

/ i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

A
ll 

pa
rtn

er
s t

o 
ad

op
t, 

im
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 m
on

ito
r a

 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
e 

po
lic

y.
 

Le
ss

 si
ck

ne
ss

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
C

he
ck

 n
at

io
na

l i
nd

ic
at

or
 

          

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

/ i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
Po

ve
rty

 a
nd

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4.

 

Lo
ca

l A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s d
ra

w
n 

up
 li

nk
in

g 
to

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t 

of
 th

e 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 re
po

rt 

Page 36



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 5
. T

o 
H

el
p 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 F

ee
l S

af
er

.  
 W

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
H

ow
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

W
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 
H

ow
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

ow
 w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
ro

ad
 sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 ro

ad
 tr

af
fic

 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

N
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
t-r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 fa

ta
l, 

se
rio

us
 a

nd
 sl

ig
ht

 
ca

su
al

tie
s b

y 
20

10
: 

A
&

B
 a

cc
id

en
t r

at
e 

3.
2 

pe
r 

10
00

,  
ca

su
al

ty
 ra

te
 5

.0
 p

er
 1

00
0,

 
ac

ci
de

nt
s i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 a
 fa

ta
lit

y 
0.

09
 p

er
 1

00
0 

in
 2

00
2.

 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
D

R
IV

ES
af

e 
by

 a
ll 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 P
ar

tn
er

s a
nd

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 n
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

. 
 Li

nk
s t

o 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
ro

ad
 sa

fe
ty

 st
ra

te
gi

es
. 

Page 37



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

To
 R

ed
uc

e 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, c

rim
e 

an
d 

fe
ar

 o
f 

cr
im

e 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

      Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

in
st

an
ce

s o
f c

rim
e 

(v
an

da
lis

m
, 

lit
te

rin
g,

 h
ou

se
 

br
ea

ki
ng

);i
ns

ta
nc

es
 o

f a
nt

i-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
; n

um
be

r o
f 

em
pt

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s a

nd
 %

 o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s a
fr

ai
d 

of
 g

oi
ng

 o
ut

 a
t 

ni
gh

t 

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
St

ra
te

gy
  

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
op

te
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 a

ll 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

s. 
 Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
St

ro
ng

, S
af

e 
an

d 
A

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 P
la

n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 n
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

. 
  

To
 R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

nc
id

en
ts

 o
f d

om
es

tic
 a

bu
se

  
A

&
B

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 in

ci
de

nt
 

ra
te

 re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

po
lic

e 
54

5 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

 o
f p

op
 in

 2
00

2 

A
dd

re
ss

 D
om

es
tic

 A
bu

se
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
A

&
B

 A
ga

in
st

 D
om

es
tic

 
A

bu
se

 S
tra

te
gy

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 n
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

. 
  

              

Page 38



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 6

. T
o 

R
ed

uc
e 

H
ea

lth
 In

eq
ua

lit
ie

s T
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

W
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

H
ow

 c
ha

ng
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
W

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 

H
ow

 w
ill

 w
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f h
om

el
es

s p
eo

pl
e.

 
A

&
B

 1
.7

%
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
un

de
r H

om
el

es
s P

er
so

n’
s 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

20
02

-0
3 

 

A
dd

re
ss

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

A
&

B
 

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s S
tra

te
gy

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
fig

ur
es

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 n

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

ts
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s f

or
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

eo
pl

e 
liv

in
g 

in
 p

ov
er

ty
. 

U
pt

ak
e 

ra
te

s o
f D

is
ab

ili
ty

 L
iv

in
g 

A
llo

w
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 
A

llo
w

an
ce

 

Ea
ch

 lo
ca

l n
et

w
or

k 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g 
in

 p
ov

er
ty

. 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
up

ta
ke

 ra
te

s a
cr

os
s A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 
B

ut
e.

 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 h

ea
lth

 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

an
d 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 Y

ou
ng

 S
co

t 
w

eb
si

te
 a

s a
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

to
ol

 

JH
IP

 o
nl

in
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 is
su

es
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
up

ta
ke

 in
 se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

by
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

H
ea

lth
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s i
n 

so
ci

al
ly

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
ar

ea
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
JH

IP
  

 

H
ea

lth
 D

om
ai

n 
R

an
ki

ng
s f

or
 D

at
a 

Zo
ne

s i
n 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
O

ut
co

m
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t: 

B
al

lo
ch

go
y-

77
0 

an
d 

10
66

; 
D

al
in

to
be

r/M
ill

kn
ow

e-
44

6 
an

d 
22

5;
 

K
irk

m
ic

ha
el

 a
nd

 C
ra

ig
en

do
ra

n-
56

2 
an

d 
89

9;
 

So
ro

ba
-1

16
1,

 4
97

 a
nd

 6
37

; 
A

rd
en

sl
at

e,
 W

es
t M

ilt
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

G
le

be
-6

8,
 3

87
 a

nd
 6

06
. 

H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ct

io
ns

 
fo

r d
at

a 
zo

ne
s i

n 
th

e 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

O
ut

co
m

e 
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
JH

IP
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
he

al
th

 d
om

ai
n 

ra
nk

in
g 

fo
r 

da
ta

 z
on

es
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e.

 

Page 39



D
R

A
FT

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
PA

R
T 

O
N

E 
– 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S 
A

C
R

O
SS

 A
R

G
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 

 

Page 40



 
1 

 

Discussion paper: Partnership Capital 
Development Plan 
CPP Management Committee – 9 February 2005 

Background 
One expectation of community planning is that partners will work more closely together 
than before. The debate has often focused on service provision and efforts to avoid 
duplication or fill gaps in coverage. 
 
There is also scope to generate efficiencies from different assets owned by different 
partners. Provision of services from a jointly owned or shared facility clearly has benefits 
for service providers and public as service users (with the additional benefit of releasing 
funds if redundant assets are sold). 
 
December’s Management Committee included a presentation on the involvement of 
Strathclyde Police in the renewal and rationalisation of various facilities in Dalmellington in 
partnership with the local council and NHS. 
 
Fife Police have also developed a joint facility with a local Post Office (allowing a station to 
close, but a police presence to be maintained). 
 
This report is a suggestion on possible ways to progress the development of similar 
initiative within Argyll and Bute. 

Factors affecting joint developments 
Whilst the Dalmellington example is an excellent example of what can be achieved, the 
small number of other examples suggests that the process is not as easy as theory would 
suggest. 
 
Factors that may affect this are: 

• the top down focus to date with the suggestion of sharing capital investment plans 
(that contrasts with the community based approach in Dalmellington) 

• the assumption that organisations have a clear asset management strategy 
• the need for planned investments by different agencies to coincide in order for a 

development to take place 
• the narrower focus on public sector organisations as the ‘main players’ 
• the different priorities within different organisations 
• issues around trust – e.g. who will own an asset, if an asset is sold as part of a joint 

development who benefits, who is responsible for ongoing maintenance etc 
 
The likely consequence of a situation like this is that a good idea becomes stifled by the 
bureaucracy. 
 
Whilst there are many potential hurdles, the Dalmellington example illustrates a possible 
way forward. 

• there was a clear community need to replace several run down facilities 

Agenda Item 5aPage 41



 
2 

• a partner wanted to replace a significant asset in a community 
• the community focus allowed other potential uses to be identified 

 
In addition, a community focus could have the potential to identify a wider range of 
partners than different public sector agencies collaborating with each other. 
 
There are also examples of projects that have used buildings that have become redundant 
or are partly used, sometimes due to changes affecting private sector organisations – e.g. 
following mergers, or reductions in capacity. These also offer scope beyond the public 
sector focus of discussions so far. 

Thoughts on how to progress this topic 
These are my thoughts on how we might make progress given the very brief outline of 
issues above. 

• a top down, sharing of capital investment plans is unlikely to yield obvious cases for 
collaboration 

• sharing details of assets and their status could work, but is certainly not realistic for 
the Council at present (the Council is still developing its asset management plan 
and data is limited) 

• a community focus on areas where facilities are desirable, or existing facilities close 
to or past their planned life. This would require additional research, perhaps using 
the Citizens Panel to identify target areas 

• start small – smaller scale projects, involving fewer partners will hep to build 
confidence, experience and trust 

• consider other assets, such as mobile facilities that have a short lifetime (more 
replacement opportunities) 

• shift the focus from one where major public sector organisations are looking for 
savings to one where we help capacity build (e.g. to identify premises that voluntary 
sector or social enterprises can share – perhaps using under utilised or redundant 
assets of community planning partners or commercial organisations) 

• attempt to develop a more opportunistic mind-set, so that when opportunities arise 
partners are prepared to take a risk to make something work or are looking to 
involve others as they plan developments 

 
The starting point should be to identify a ‘problem’ that could be worked on collaboratively. 
The issue of resources will always be difficult, but may be eased if a specific project is 
identified (e.g. because certain grants may be available). 
 
Brian Barker 
Policy and Strategy Manager 
Argyll and Bute Council 
25 January 2005 
 

Page 42



 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6aPage 43



 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



 
 
 

Page 48



 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



 
 

Closing the Opportunity Gap target H research 
Proposed Extra Rural Service Priority Areas (RSPAs) for Argyll 

and Bute 
 

Background 
Closing the Opportunity Gap target H is focused on improving access to, and quality of, services in 
disadvantaged rural areas. The Scottish Executive is commissioning research in Rural Service Priority 
Areas (RSPAs) to identify key services in different areas and any issues with access to those services. 
The RSPAs are identified using a combination of overall and access deprivation from the Scottish 
Index of Multiple Deprivation (SIMD). Based on these criteria, the following datazone was selected for 
Argyll and Bute: 
 

Datazone Local Authority 
Name 

Accessible or 
remote rural SE or HIE Ward within which datazone lies 

S01000800 Argyll & Bute Remote rural HIE East Loch Fyne, Holy Loch 
 
While the statistical method for identifying disadvantaged rural areas in Argyll and Bute is sound, the 
base data, most notably the SIMD, does not adequately account for the true nature of access 
deprivation for island communities. As a result, island areas are underrepresented, even though these 
areas are acknowledged to suffer from a greater array of access problems. This problem is 
compounded by the fact that in many cases islands form a part of a larger datazone and the specific 
conditions of the island are lost as data is averaged.  
 
The Scottish Executive has recognized that these anomalies exist, especially in relation to island 
communities. To compensate, they have suggested that the project could be expanded to incorporate 
up to 5 extra areas. The large number of small inhabited islands in Argyll and Bute are a strong 
candidate to be included in the Executive’s research programme. A review of data held by the Council 
has identified two additional areas for consideration by the Executive. 
 
Proposed Additional Areas 
 
Colonsay and Jura (Part of datazone S01000755) 
These two islands form part of a larger datazone in Argyll and Bute. The datazone is not recognized 
using the original statistical filters, primarily because the bulk of the datazone population is located on 
Islay near a relatively well-serviced urban area. However, 
further research commissioned by the Community Planning 
Partnership disaggregated this datazone.1 This research 
highlighted the islands as areas of “pocket” deprivation, which 
do not feature in broader measures like the SIMD. Colonsay is 
highlighted as an island that suffers from high levels of 
deprivation, with 21% of the population estimated to be 
deprived and 100% living in an output area classified as 
deprived. Geographic and access indicators are the primary 
drivers behind this scoring.  

 
Jura also suffers from high levels of deprivation with 15% of its 
population classified as deprived. Both islands require ferry 
trips to access many services, adding to the cost and time of 
the journey. 
 

                                                 
1 Deprivation and Social Exclusion in Argyll and Bute, Report to the Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership, 
Scottish Centre for Research on Social Justice, 2003 

Page 51



Two recent “real-life” instances highlight the challenge faced by residents of these islands. Recently, 
the hotel on Colonsay closed, shutting down a valued community facility on the island and potentially 
affecting tourist trade. Reports of the closure and impact on the island received widespread media 
coverage. On Jura, recent attempts to attract a GP have proved unsuccessful and so access to basic 
medical care has been affected. The media coverage of the difficulties faced by the island generated a 
lot of interest and this specific problem may now be resolved, but the issue is indicative of problems 
faced by islands. 
 
Whilst the Executive’s research is focusing on whole datazones, there is a strong case to be made for 
weighting survey work within this datazone to Colonsay and Jura. In this way, we can get a clearer 
picture of issues facing small islands and understand the service/access relationship with 
neighbouring islands more closely. 
 
Tiree and Coll (datazone S01000831) 
The Islands of Tiree and Coll are the most westerly Islands in Argyll and Bute. There is a perception 
that these islands are less access deprived than others due to the presence of an airport on Tiree. 
However, the datazone is in the top 30% of deprived 
datazones in Argyll and Bute. In terms of access 
deprivation it is the 12th most deprived. Additionally, 
the area is also in the top 30% for income 
deprivation. This is a significant factor when 
considering residents’ ability to access 
transportation. It’s geographic location presents 
even higher travel costs due to the distance to be 
covered by ferry or by air. So while links may exist, 
affordability remains an issue. 
 
The report by The Centre for Research on Social 
Justice 2 estimated that 10% of the population of 
Tiree and 14% of the datazone population is 
deprived. 
 
Recommendation 
When examining deprivation on Islands, The Centre for Research on Social Justice drew the 
following conclusion ”…the concentration of deprivation combined with the problems of living on 
islands in terms of access to services warrants further attention”. The Closing the Opportunity Gap 
Programme is an ideal tool to explore and address this finding. 
 
It is recommended that the two areas above be submitted for consideration as additional 
RSPAs in the Executive’s research programme.   
 
 
Dave Jones 
Research and Information Officer 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 
27 January 2005 
 
 
 
 
Contact details: Brian Barker, Policy and Strategy Manager, brian.barker@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

                                                 
2 Deprivation and Social Exclusion in Argyll and Bute, Report to the Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership, 
Scottish Centre for Research on Social Justice, 2003 

Page 52



 
 

BASELINE REVIEW OF COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIPS 
 
 
 
 

AUDIT SCOTLAND 
 
 
 

22 December 2004 
 
Dear Mr McLellan 
 
Baseline review of community planning partnerships  
 
I am writing to inform you of an Accounts Commission proposal to undertake a baseline review of community planning 
partnerships in Scotland.  This would be a study under Section 97A of the 1973 Local Government (Scotland) Act. The 
aim of the study is to review the progress made by councils and partner agencies in developing community planning 
since the Local Government Act 2003 came into force.  The review will set community planning in the context of other 
partnership initiatives, identifying different approaches to joint working and highlighting good practice.   
 
The Accounts Commission will use the findings from the baseline review to identify any further work required to enable it 
to discharge its statutory functions in relation to community planning, under the 2003 Act.  The Commission does not 
intend to publish a Direction on community planning indicators at the present time and will consider further how to use its 
Direction powers following this study. 
 
The review will be conducted as a joint study with the Auditor General, given the cross-sectoral nature of community 
planning.  Audit Scotland will prepare a detailed project brief for the Commission and Auditor General to consider in 
February 2005.  We are proposing to collect data during the spring and summer of 2005, aiming for publication of the 
report in the winter of 2005/06.  Audit Scotland will work closely with other organisations to ensure data collection 
demands on partnerships are minimised. 
 
The study will be undertaken under the overaIl direction of Miranda Alcock (Portfolio Manager, email malcock@audit-
scotland.gov.uk) and project managed by Andra Laird (email alaird@audit-scotland.gov.uk).   
 
Before undertaking performance studies the Commission consults with interested parties including associations of local 
authorities and of relevant employees.  Consequently I invite you to send Miranda or Andra any comments that you have 
on this proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
David Pia 
Director of Performance Audit 
Local Government 
 

 

Agenda Item 6bPage 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


